

FACT SHEET

Major Demographic Indicators of Selected Economies

(as at 28 November 2007)

	Hong Kong	The Mainland	Taiwan	Singapore ⁽¹⁾	South Korea	Japan	The United Kingdom	The United States
Population (2006 figures)								
Population (million)	6.91	1 314.48	22.88	3.61	48.3	127.77	60.59	299.4
Population growth rate (2006 figures)								
Population growth rate	+1.1%	+0.5%	+0.5%	+1.8%	+0.3%	#	+0.6%	+1.0%

Notes: (1) Resident population figures, instead of total population figures, are used for depicting the demographic trend of Singapore. Resident population refers to citizens and permanent residents with local residence, while total population consists of resident population and foreigners staying in Singapore for one year or more. The use of resident population figures is due to the lack of detailed demographic breakdown for total population figures in Singapore.

(#) Change within $\pm 0.05\%$.

	Hong Kong	The Mainland	Taiwan	Singapore	South Korea	Japan	The United Kingdom	The United States
Population by sex (2006 figures)								
Millions of males	3.29 (47.6%) ⁽²⁾	677.28 (51.5%)	11.59 (50.7%)	1.79 (49.5%)	24.03 (49.8%)	62.33 (48.8%)	29.7 (49.0%)	147.51 (49.3%)
Growth rate of male population	+0.6%	+0.5%	+0.3%	+1.7%	+0.3%	#	+0.7%	+1.1%
Millions of females	3.62 (52.4%)	637.2 (48.5%)	11.29 (49.3%)	1.82 (50.5%)	24.27 (50.2%)	65.44 (51.2%)	30.89 (51.0%)	151.89 (50.7%)
Growth rate of female population	+1.5%	+0.5%	+0.7%	+2.0%	+0.3%	#	+0.5%	+0.9%

Notes: (2) Figures in brackets represent percentage share of the total population.

(#) Change within $\pm 0.05\%$.

	Hong Kong	The Mainland	Taiwan	Singapore	South Korea	Japan	The United Kingdom	The United States
Population by age group (number of persons, 2006 figures)								
Aged under 15 (million)	0.94	260.27	4.15	0.7	8.98	17.44	10.74	60.76
Aged 15 – 64 (million)	5.11	950.37	16.44	2.6	34.73	83.73	40.16	201.38
Aged 65 and over (million)	0.86	103.84	2.29	0.31	4.59	26.6	9.69	37.26
Population by age group (percentage share, 2006 figures)								
Aged under 15	13.6%	19.8%	18.1%	19.4%	18.6%	13.7%	17.7%	20.3%
Aged 15 – 64	74.0%	72.3%	71.9%	72.0%	71.9%	65.5%	66.3%	67.3%
Aged 65 and over	12.4%	7.9%	10.0%	8.6%	9.5%	20.8%	16.0%	12.4%

	Hong Kong	The Mainland	Taiwan	Singapore	South Korea	Japan	The United Kingdom	The United States
Age group by sex (2006 figures)								
Aged under 15								
Male	51.6%	53.1%	52.1%	51.4%	52.6%	51.3%	51.2%	51.2%
Female	48.4%	46.9%	47.9%	48.6%	47.4%	48.7%	48.8%	48.8%
Aged 15 – 64								
Male	47.1%	51.4%	50.5%	49.6%	50.9%	50.3%	49.9%	50.0%
Female	52.9%	48.6%	49.5%	50.4%	49.1%	49.7%	50.1%	50.0%
Aged 65 and over								
Male	46.2%	47.8%	49.4%	44.7%	40.4%	42.5%	43.1%	42.0%
Female	53.8%	52.2%	50.6%	55.3%	59.6%	57.5%	56.9%	58.0%

	Hong Kong	The Mainland	Taiwan	Singapore	South Korea	Japan	The United Kingdom	The United States
Age dependency ratio⁽³⁾ (2006 figures)								
Child dependency ratio ⁽⁴⁾	184	274	252	269	259	208	267	302
Elderly dependency ratio ⁽⁵⁾	168	109	139	119	132	318	241	185
Overall dependency ratio	352	383	391	388	391	526	508	487
Crude birth rate and crude death rate (2006 figures)								
Crude birth rate ⁽⁶⁾	9.6	12.1	8.9	10.1	9.3	8.7	12.4	14.3
Crude death rate ⁽⁷⁾	5.5	6.8	5.6	4.3	4.9	8.6	9.5	8.1

Notes: (3) Age dependency ratio is the number of persons aged under 15 and those aged 65 and over per 1 000 persons aged 15 – 64. It shows the relationship between those who have the responsibilities of providing support in society and those who depend on them for upbringing and education, or for medical services and maintenance.

(4) Child dependency ratio = the number of children aged under 15 per 1 000 persons aged 15 – 64.

(5) Elderly dependency ratio = the number of persons aged 65 and over per 1 000 persons aged 15 – 64.

(6) Crude birth rate = the number of live births per 1 000 population.

(7) Crude death rate = the number of deaths per 1 000 population.

	Hong Kong	The Mainland	Taiwan	Singapore	South Korea	Japan	The United Kingdom	The United States
Total fertility rate⁽⁸⁾ (2006 figures)								
Births per female	0.98	1.73	1.12	1.26	1.13	1.32	1.84	2.09
Life expectancy at birth⁽⁹⁾ (2006 figures)								
Male (number of years)	79.4	70.9	74.6	78.0	73.6	79.0	76.1	75.0
Female (number of years)	85.5	74.5	80.8	81.8	80.8	85.8	81.1	80.8

Notes: (8) Total fertility rate is the average number of children that would be born to a woman during her lifetime if she were to pass throughout her childbearing life experiencing the age specific fertility rates prevailing in a given year.

(9) Life expectancy at birth is the average number of years of life that a person born in a given year is expected to live if he/she were subject to the prevailing mortality conditions as reflected by the set of age-sex specific mortality rates for that year.

Research and Library Services Division
28 November 2007
Tel: 2869 9695

Fact sheets are compiled for Members and Committees of the Legislative Council. They are not legal or other professional advice and shall not be relied on as such. Fact sheets are subject to copyright owned by the Legislative Council Commission (the Commission). The Commission permits accurate reproduction of the fact sheets for non-commercial use in a manner not adversely affecting the Legislative Council, provided that acknowledgement is made stating the Research and Library Services Division of the Legislative Council Secretariat as the source and one copy of the reproduction is sent to the Legislative Council Library.

References

1. Census and Statistics Department. (2007) *2006 Population By-census*. Available from: <http://www.byccensus2006.gov.hk/data/data2/index.htm> [Accessed 28 November 2007].
2. Census and Statistics Department. (2007) *Hong Kong Monthly Digest of Statistics*. August. Government Logistics Department.
3. Central Intelligence Agency. (2006) *The World Factbook 2006*. Available from: <http://www.umsl.edu/services/govdocs/wofact2006/index.html> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
4. *Singapore Department of Statistics*. (2007) Available from: <http://www.singstat.gov.sg/> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
5. Singapore Department of Statistics. (2007a) *Key Indicators: Population*. Available from: <http://www.singstat.gov.sg/stats/keyind.html#popnarea> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
6. Singapore Department of Statistics. (2007b) *Yearbook of Statistics*. SNP Corporation Ltd.
7. Directorate-General of Budget, Accounting and Statistics of Taiwan. (2007a) *Monthly Bulletin of Statistics*. October. Available from: <http://eng.stat.gov.tw/lp.asp?ctNode=2204&CtUnit=1053&BaseDSD=35> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
8. Directorate-General of Budget, Accounting and Statistics of Taiwan. (2007b) *Statistical Yearbook of the Republic of China 2006*. Available from: <http://eng.stat.gov.tw/lp.asp?ctNode=2265&CtUnit=1072&BaseDSD=36> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
9. *Korea National Statistical Office*. (2007) Available from: <http://www.nso.go.kr/eng2006/emain/index.html> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
10. Korea National Statistical Office. (2007a) *Explore Korea through Statistics*. Available from: http://www.nso.go.kr/e_book/explore-e.htm [Accessed 27 November 2007].

-
11. Korea National Statistical Office. (2007b) *Press Release: Birth Statistics in 2006*. 28 August. Available from: http://www.nso.go.kr/eng2006/e01__0000/e01b__0000/e01ba_0000/e01ba_0000.html [Accessed 27 November 2007].
 12. Korea National Statistical Office. (2007c) *Press Release: Deaths and Causes of Death Statistics in 2006*. 5 October. Available from: http://www.nso.go.kr/eng2006/e01__0000/e01b__0000/e01ba_0000/e01ba_0000.html [Accessed 27 November 2007].
 13. Korea National Statistical Office. (2007d) *Press Release: 2007 Statistics on the Aged*. 8 October. Available from: http://www.nso.go.kr/eng2006/e01__0000/e01b__0000/e01ba_0000/e01ba_0000.html [Accessed 27 November 2007].
 14. Korea National Statistical Office. (2007e) *Women's Lives through Statistics in 2007*. 5 July. Available from: http://www.nso.go.kr/eng2006/e01__0000/e01b__0000/e01ba_0000/e01ba_0000.html [Accessed 27 November 2007].
 15. Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare, Japan. (2007) *Life Expectancy at Specified Ages*. Available from: <http://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/database/db-hw/lifetb06/1.html> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
 16. *National Bureau of Statistics of China*. (2007) Available from: <http://www.stats.gov.cn/> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
 17. National Bureau of Statistics of China. (2007) *China Statistical Abstract*. China Statistics Press.
 18. *Office for National Statistics, the United Kingdom*. (2007) Available from: <http://www.statistics.gov.uk/> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
 19. Office for National Statistics, the United Kingdom. (2006) *Mid-2005 Population Estimates: United Kingdom; Estimated Resident Population by Single Year of Age and Sex*. Available from: <http://www.statistics.gov.uk/statbase/Expodata/Spreadsheets/D9689.xls> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
 20. Office for National Statistics, the United Kingdom. (2007a) *Mid-2006 Population Estimates: United Kingdom; Estimated Resident Population by Single Year of Age and Sex*. Available from: <http://www.statistics.gov.uk/statbase/Expodata/Spreadsheets/D9657.xls> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
-

-
21. Office for National Statistics, the United Kingdom. (2007b) *Population Trends 129*, Autumn 2007. Available from: http://www.statistics.gov.uk/downloads/theme_population/PT129Part2.pdf [Accessed 27 November 2007].
 22. Office for National Statistics, the United Kingdom. (2007c) *UK Fertility Highest since 1980*. Available from: <http://www.statistics.gov.uk/cci/nugget.asp?ID=951> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
 23. Statistics Bureau of Japan. (2007a) *Current Population Estimates as of October 1, 2006 – Statistical Tables*. Available from: <http://www.stat.go.jp/english/data/jinsui/2006np/#Anchor-28009> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
 24. Statistics Bureau of Japan. (2007b) *Statistical Handbook of Japan*. Available from: <http://www.stat.go.jp/english/data/handbook/index.htm> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
 25. *United States Census Bureau*. (2007) Available from: <http://www.census.gov/> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
 26. United States Census Bureau. (2007) *Annual Estimates of the Population by Sex and Five-Year Age Groups for the United States: April 1, 2000 to July 1, 2006*. Available from: <http://www.census.gov/popest/national/asrh/NC-EST2006/NC-EST2006-01.xls> [Accessed 27 November 2007].
 27. United States Department of Health and Human Services. (2007) *National Vital Statistical Report*. Volume 55, Number 20, 28 August. Available from: http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/nvsr/nvsr55/nvsr55_20.pdf [Accessed 27 November 2007].